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From:

Sent: mercredi 13 juin 2018 16:10

To: HOME INTERNET FORUM

Ce: ]
Subject: Impact Assessment on terrorist content: Questionnaire
Attachments: Questionnaire terrorist content.docx

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached the answer of the Ministry of Interior of Hungary in connection the Questionnaire
on the Impact Assessment on terrorist content.

Your Sincerely,

Department for European Cooperation
Ministry of Interior of Hungary

Ezen lizenet és annak barmely csatolt anyaga bizalmas, jogi védelem alatt all, a nyilvanos kdzléstdl védett. Az lizenetet kizarélag a cimzett,
illetve az altala meghatalmazottak hasznéalhatjak fel. Ha On nem az (izenet cimzettje, Ugy kérjik, hogy telefonon, vagy e-mail-ben értesitse
errél az Uzenet kildgjét és tordlje az Uzenetet, valamint annak 6sszes csatolt mellékletét a rendszerébdl. Ha On nem az lizenet cimzettje,
abban az esetben tilos az izenetet vagy annak barmely csatolt mellékletét lemasolnia, elmentenie, az lizenet tartalmat barkivel kozélnie vagy
azzal visszaélnie.

This message and any attachment are confidential and are legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system. Please note that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of or reliance
upon the information contained in and transmitted with this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited.





